



# Dylan Shelley

UI/UX Designer

I am a young Graphic Designer that has been studying design and creating freelance work since 2013. Having experience in the field, I understand how to make aesthetically pleasing work that communicates, informs, and stands out. With a strong interest in UI/UX Design and Branding, I strive to create work that is well organized and simple to use while having a consistent look and style. I have a creative mindset and am looking to further my expertise by becoming part of a cohesive team in this industry.

## CONTACT

---

	<b>973-970-0175</b> MOBILE PHONE NUMBER		<b>dylanshelleydesign@gmail.com</b> EMAIL ADDRESS		<b>www.dylanshelley.design</b> WEBSITE
--	--	---	--	---	---

## EDUCATION

---

- 2018** Bachelors in Graphic Design - Interactive Print Screen  
Kean University  
Union NJ
- 2013-2016** Associate in Applied Science  
County College of Morris  
Randolph NJ

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

- 2015-2017** Design/Production, The Graphix Spot  
Budd Lake NJ  
Worked for a graphic, printing, and signage business where I helped create high end signage, wall/vehicle wraps, promotional materials, and other display solutions as a designer and production assistant. Learned how to properly run and maintain a wide format printer, laminator, and plotter.
- 2014-2015** Server, TGI Fridays Restaurant  
Ledgewood NJ  
Provided excellent customer service to patrons in a fast paced environment.
- 2013-2014** Food Runner/Busser, Redwoods Restaurant  
Chester NJ  
Prepared Food and restocked utensils, napkins, and other dining room essentials. Cleaned, bussed and reset tables.


## ACCOMPLISHMENTS


---

- 2017** Designed, printed, built and installed multiple signs promoting food products for Foodtown Supermarket in Caldwell NJ.
- 2017** Designed, printed, built, and installed brand signage for Cedar Grill & Pizza in Caldwell NJ.
- 2016** Designed full truck wrap for Big Time Kustomz (Custom Diesel & Off Road Performance company).
- 2015** Freelance design for local musicians. Designed multiple flyers for music festivals.
- 2015** Designed logo for Accounting Society at William Paterson University.
- 2015** Won awards for Best Design and Best Presentation at Design Derby held at Ramapo College with a team of 5 people.

## SKILLS

---

**Ai**  Adobe Illustrator **9/10**

**Ps**  Adobe Photoshop **7/10**

**Ae**  Adobe After Effects **5/10**